
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jennifer Washington [jennifer@fostermalish.com] 
Wednesday, September 19,2007 451 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl .us 
Lee Eng Tan; pc0755@att.com; mg2708Qatt.com; Malish, Chris; Steven Tepera 
Docket No. 050863-TP; dPi Teleconnect v. BellSouth - Notice of Service of dPi Teleconnect, 
LLC's Responses to Staffs Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 16-21) 

Attachments: Notice of Service.Resp.Staff .2nd RFP.9-19-07.wpd; Notice of Service.Resp.Staff.2nd 
RFP.9-19-07.pdf 

~ c ~ ' . R ~ s P . ~ c E . R ~ s P . :  
Please f i l e  the attached Notice o f  Service o f  d P i  

Teleconnect, L L C ' s  Responses t o  S t a f f ' s  Second Request f o r  
Production o f  Documents ( N o s .  16-21) and l e t  me know i f  you 
need anything e l se .  Thank you.  

A .  Jennifer L .  Washington, CP 
Para1 egal 
Foster M a l i s h  B l a i r  & Cowan, LLP 
1403 West Sixth Street  
Austin, TX 78703 
(512) 4 76-8591 
(512) 477-8657/ fax 

jenni f e r @ f  os termal i s h .  com 
B. d P i  Teleconnect, LLC v. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
- Docket N o .  050 8 63 - TP 
C .  d P i  Teleconnect, LLC 
D .  3 pages including c e r t i f i c a t e  o f  service 
E .  Notice o f  Service o f  d P i  Teleconnect, L L C ' s  Responses t o  
S t a f f ' s  Second Request f o r  Production o f  Documents ( N o s .  16-21) 

<<Notice o f  Service.Resp.Staff .2nd RFP. 9-19-07. wpd>> <<Notice 
o f  Service.Resp.Staff.2nd RFP. 9-19-07.pdf>> 

Jennifer L. Washington, CP 
Para1 egal 
Foster M a l i s h  B l a i r  & Cowan, LLP 
1403 West S ix th  S tree t  
Austin, T X  78 703 
(51 2) 4 76-8591 
(51 2)  4 77-865 7 / f a x  

jenni f e r@f  os termali sh . com 
T h i s  e-mail, and any attachments thereto, i s  intended I $  only. u.. .-.- f,qrp 
use by the addressee (~ )  named herein and m a y  con&ah' ' l&galZyk " 
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pr iv i leged  and/or conf ident ial  information. I f  you are not  the 
intended rec ip i en t  of this  e-mail, you  are hereby n o t i f i e d  t h a t  
any dissemination, d i s t r ibu t ion  o r  copying o f  th i s  e-mail, and 
any attachments thereto,  i s  s t r ic t ly  prohibi ted.  If you have 
received t h i s  e-mai l  i n  error, please immediately n o t i f y  me a t  
(512) 476-8591 and permanently de le te  the original  and any copy 
o f  any e-mail and any pr in tou t  thereof .  
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BEFORE THE! ELORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMCSSION 

In Re: 1 DOCKET NO. 050863-TP 
1 

dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. v. 1 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 1 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF dPi TELECONNECT, LLC’S RESPONSES TO STAFF’S 
SECOND REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCURlENTS (NOS. 16-21) 

dPi Teleconnect, LLC (“dPi”) files Notice that it has served its Responses to S W s  Second 

Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 16-21) by eIectronic and overnight mail to the 

following: Lee Eng Tan, Jttan@,psc.state.fl.us , Staff Counsel, Florida Public Service Cormaission, 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850; J. Phillip Carver, Sr. Attorney, 

pc0755O,att.com, AT&T Southeast, 675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300, Atlanta, Georgia30375; 

and to Manuel A. Gurdian, Attomey, mg2708Glatt.com , AT&T Florida, 150 South Monroe Street, 

Room 400, Tallahassee, Florida 323 0 1. 

RespectfuIIy Submitted, 

FOSTER MALISH BLAIR & COWAN’ LLP 

/s/ Chris Malish 
Chris Malish 
Texas Bar No. 00791 164 
chrismalish@fostenna~ish. com 
Steven Tepera 
Texas Bar No. 240535 10 
steveiitepaa@fostermalisli.com 
1403 West Sixtli Street 
Austin, Texas 78703 
Phone: (512) 476-8591 
Fax: (5 12) 477-8657 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

X hereby certify tliat a true copy of the foregoing document has been filed with the Florida 
Public Service Commission and served upon Defendant through its below-listed attoineys on this 
19" day of September, 2007. 

/s/ Chris Malisli 
Christopher Malish 

Attornevs for Defendant 
Lee Eng Tan, StaECounsel 
FloridaPublic Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Via UPS Next Day Air 
and Via Electronic Mail: Iian@scstatafl.us 

J. Phillip Carver, Sr. Attorney 
AT&T Southeast 
675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 

Via UPS Next Day Air 
and Via Electronic Mail: pc0755@#.com 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Attorney 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Room 400 
Tallaliassee, Florida 32301 

Yia UPSNext Day Air 
and Via K'Zectronic Mail: mg2708@att.com 
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